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2024-25 Targeted School Safety Grants for Nonpublic Schools 

Egrants Application Q&A Tracker 
 

 
Updated on December 4, 2024 

*New Questions & Responses Added in Red 
 
 

About this Document: 
 

This guide will provide an overview of questions and answers regarding the final Egrants submission of 
recommended applicants under the 2024-25 Targeted School Safety Grants for Nonpublic Schools 

solicitation. 
 

Q&A for Municipalities, Law Enforcement, and Approved Vendors  
is located under Section 2 of this document.  

 
 

Questions? 
 

If you have any questions or need assistance, please contact PCCD’s team at RA-CD-TargetedSS@pa.gov 
with ‘2024-25 Targeted School Safety Grants for Nonpublic Schools’ in the subject line. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

https://www.pccd.pa.gov/Funding/Documents/Funding%20Announcements/FY24-25%20Targeted%20School%20Safety%20Grants%20for%20Nonpublic%20Schools%20FA%20FINAL%20(Nov%2025%202024).pdf
mailto:RA-CD-TargetedSS@pa.gov
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1.  Eligible Activities/Expenses – Nonpublic Schools 
 
1.1.    We were awarded funding, what should we do next?  

 
Answer: All applicants recommended for an award under this solicitation should first watch 
PCCD’s Getting Started with Egrants - YouTube video prior to starting their application in Egrants 
and refer to the Getting Started in Egrants webpage for step-by-step instructions on how to 
navigate Egrants (see short checklist below).  

 
Step 1: Register your agency. Fill out the Egrants Agency Registration Form and submit to RA-
eGrantsSupport@pa.gov email account.  
Step 2: Register a ‘User Manager’ in Egrants.   
Step 3: User Manager adds additional Egrants users and approves their roles.   
Step 4: Register your organization as a Commonwealth vendor to enable payment.  Watch the 
Registering as a Commonwealth Vendor - YouTube video. The link to the Commonwealth 
Vendor Sign-Up is here: Non-Procurement Vendor Registration (state.pa.us)  
Step 5: Create your PCCD Egrants application.  Comprehensive walkthrough guides as to how to 
use Egrants can be found on PCCD’s Grant Guides webpage. The Grant Application Walkthrough 
document will assist with you starting the application in Egrants.  

 
1.2. Can you provide more information on how to sign up for e-signature?  

 
Answer: With the recent upgrade to Egrants, applications must be electronically signed within 
Egrants. To electronically sign the application, at least one person from your organization must 
have the E-signature role in Egrants. Please use the link below to access instructions which 
explain how to request the E-signature role. 

E-signature Access Request Instructions 
E-signature Access Request Form (This must be attached to the access request in 
Egrants from the login of the user needing access) 

  
If you need additional help with the process, we recommend contacting the Egrants Helpdesk 
at (717) 787-5887 or (800) 692-7292, or by emailing RA-eGrantsSupport@pa.gov. 
 
 

1.3. After we applied, our school realized that we forgot to request a few items in our application.  
Are we able to include these items in our PCCD Egrants application?  

 
Answer: Due to this funding being competitive, major scope changes from your original 
SurveyMonkey application are not allowed.  If you are unsure if a change would be outside the 
scope, please reach out to RA-CD-TargetedSS@pa.gov to discuss what changes you would like to 
make.   

 
1.4. Why were some of our requested items approved and some were removed from our final 

requested amount?  
 

Answer: As part of the initial notice email, nonpublic school applicants may be instructed to 
remove certain items or activities as part of their request. Applicants should remove these 
items from their budget requests in Egrants if directed by the initial notice to do so. Please 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8JdCjJyOdr0
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/Funding/Pages/Egrants-Home.aspx
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/schoolsafety/Documents/Technical%20Assistance/Egrants%20Agency%20Registration%20Form.pdf
mailto:RA-eGrantsSupport@pa.gov
mailto:RA-eGrantsSupport@pa.gov
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/schoolsafety/Documents/Technical%20Assistance/Egrants%20Keystone%20Login%20User%20Registration%20Guide.pdf
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/Funding/Documents/Egrants%20Quick%20Start%20Guides/PCCD%20Egrants%20Agency%20User%20Manager%20Help%20Guide.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RUMqYLx_XdY
https://www.myworkplace.state.pa.us:448/sap/bc/webdynpro/sap/zm_vendor_reg
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/schoolsafety/Pages/grant-guides.aspx
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/schoolsafety/Documents/Technical%20Assistance/Grant%20Application%20Walkthrough.pdf
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/Funding/Documents/E-Signature%20Access%20Request%20Instructions.pdf
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/Funding/Documents/PCCD%20Egrants%20Electronic%20Signature%20Access%20Request%20Form.pdf
mailto:RA-eGrantsSupport@pa.gov
mailto:RA-CD-TargetedSS@pa.gov
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refer to the Baseline Criteria documents (i.e., Revised PCCD Behavioral Health Baseline Criteria 
Standards (2023) with Examples.pdf and Revised PCCD Physical Security Baseline Criteria 
Standards (2023) with Examples.pdf) if you seek justification as to why an item or activity was 
recommended to be removed. 

 
1.5. If we received funding for a behavioral health assessment and/or a physical security 

assessment, I was told we had to utilize an approved provider list.  Can you provide more 
information on this? 
 
Answer:  The registry of assessors can be found here: School Safety and Security Assessor 
Registry.  
 

1.6. Are there specific vendors that are approved vendors to provide school security personnel 
services within nonpublic schools?  
 
Answer: Eligible approved vendors are those that were previously approved by the PA 
Department of Education or are on the PCCD’s School Security Guard Vendor List. 
 

1.7.    What training is required for school security personnel?   
 

Answer: Please refer to Article XIII-C of the PA Public School Code for requirements regarding 
school security personnel. 
 

1.8. Can this grant pay for a school resource officer for upcoming school years, even though the  
         school resource office has already been hired for the current school year? 

 
Answer: If a school resource officer was part of your approved SurveyMonkey application, you 
are required to budget for new, unbudgeted costs that are eligible for reimbursement under this 
grant program. More information about supplantation can be found within the funding 
announcement.  Please note: A continuation of a school security officer from a current grant 
would not be considered supplantation.   

 

1.9.    Is it possible to change the allocation of requested amounts that were listed within our  
   SurveyMonkey application?  
 

   Answer: While expenses can be moved between approved budget line-item categories to better 
   align with actual expenses, please note that major scope changes are not allowed.    

 

1.10.    Why do I have to apply for funding directly this year when we have been utilizing our IU’s for 
the last several years?  

 
Answer: Per Act 55 of 2024, nonpublic schools no longer need to formally apply through their 
Intermediate Unit (IU) if approved by PCCD for funding.   
 

1.11.   Can you clarify what you mean by non-supplantation of funding?  
  
  Answer: Per the PA Public School Code, grant funds shall be used to supplement and not  
  supplant existing spending on school safety and security. Requested funds should be used to 

https://www.pccd.pa.gov/schoolsafety/Documents/Revised%20PCCD%20Behavioral%20Health%20Baseline%20Criteria%20Standards%20(2023)%20with%20Examples.pdf
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/schoolsafety/Documents/Revised%20PCCD%20Behavioral%20Health%20Baseline%20Criteria%20Standards%20(2023)%20with%20Examples.pdf
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/schoolsafety/Documents/Revised%20PCCD%20Physical%20Security%20Baseline%20Criteria%20Standards%20(2023)%20with%20Examples.pdf
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/schoolsafety/Documents/Revised%20PCCD%20Physical%20Security%20Baseline%20Criteria%20Standards%20(2023)%20with%20Examples.pdf
https://schoolsafetyregistry.pccd.pa.gov/#/
https://schoolsafetyregistry.pccd.pa.gov/#/
https://www.education.pa.gov/Schools/safeschools/fundinggrants/Pages/ApprovedSchoolPoliceOfficerVendorList.aspx
https://www.education.pa.gov/Schools/safeschools/fundinggrants/Pages/ApprovedSchoolPoliceOfficerVendorList.aspx
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/schoolsafety/Pages/School-Security-Third-Party-Vendors.aspx
https://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=014&chpt=13C


4 
 

 enhance and add to security within each school entity.  The following provides examples to 
 assist in determining whether the requested activities are considered supplantation.  

 
Supplantation is NOT: 
- Requesting school safety funding in a subsequent year for the same purpose and amount 

awarded in a previous grant.  
- Requesting items/personnel that are currently funded but not currently 

included/reoccurring in the school entities budget (e.g., other grant funds, temporary funds, 
etc.). 

- Requesting additional funding to increase the hours of personnel currently part-time or 
increase program/activity capacity (e.g., adding additional cameras above and beyond what 
is currently budgeted).   

 
Supplantation is: 
- Requesting funding for activities/personnel/items currently included in the school entity’s 

yearly budget.  
- Utilizing grant funds to retroactively support expenses already procured (e.g. using grant 

funds to pay ongoing expenses as part of a previously executed contract or purchase order). 
 

1.12. Can you explain the procurement process that nonpublic schools will engage in during this  
new round of funding?  
 
Answer: All procurement transactions shall be conducted in a manner that provides open and 
free competition. Grant recipients must follow all applicable Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
procurement guidelines applicable to school entities or the entity’s own procurement guidelines 
if those are more restrictive. School entities must maintain documentation to support all 
procurement transactions and adherence to all applicable guidelines. Supporting documentation 
must be provided when requested. 
 
Current thresholds are: 

 Less than $12,600 is a considered a micro-purchase and there are no requirements. 

 $12,600-$23,200: price/rate quotes must be obtained from at least three qualified 
sources. 

 $23,200 or more, public solicitation of bids. Firm fixed price contract awarded to the 
responsible bidder lowest in price. 

 
Professional services, such as counseling and school security personnel, are exempt from 
procurement requirements providing the costs are reasonable. 
 
Procurements by noncompetitive proposal are strongly discouraged and must demonstrate an 
economic benefit or lack of alternate resources to be justified.  If a request is made, the 
prospective applicant must identify the request as a procurement by noncompetitive proposal 
and provide a substantial justification for the request within their funding request (See PCCD’s 
Applicant’s Manual for Procurement by Noncompetitive Proposal Approval Procedure).   
 
Please note that using a cooperative purchasing mechanism does not, itself, comply with bid 
requirements. It is the responsibility of the school entity to retrieve the minimum number of 
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quotes or solicited bids required. Documentation must be maintained and made available upon 
request to support compliance. 
 

1.13. What is the start date of the funding?   
 
Answer: You will enter a start date of January 1, 2025.  You can budget for any amount of time, 
but cannot exceed 18-months, or June 30, 2026, as your end date.  Please note: PCCD will not 
be able to reimburse the grantee for expenses prior to January 1, 2025.  
 

1.14. Are all expenses reimbursed? Or will schools be granted the full award upfront?  
 
Answer: Grant funds are paid by PCCD to grantees on a reimbursement basis. PCCD allows 
grantees to submit reimbursement requests as frequently as necessary to alleviate possible cash 
flow issues that may arise with multiple expensive purchases. PCCD will work with grantees to 
ensure that any cash flow concerns are addressed in a timely manner. 
 

1.15. Where do I find informa�on about grant management, financial management, procurement,   
              audit, processes and procedures? Do the state guidelines mirror UGG? 
 

Answer: Please visit the Grants Financial Management page of PCCD’s website at 
h�ps://www.pccd.pa.gov/Funding/Pages/Grants-Financial-Management.aspx. You will find 
guidance there related to all aspects of financial grant administra�on including, but not limited 
to: 

PCCD Applicant’s Manual 
PCCD Grant Recipient Post Award Checklist 
Accoun�ng System Requirements 

 
The procurement requirements and thresholds for this specific funding solicita�on are as follows 
and may be fund in the funding solicita�on: 

 
Schools may follow their own procurement procedures but must meet the minimum 
requirements for PCCD’s school safety and security funding as shown below. Purchases may not 
be piecemealed for the purpose of evading these requirements.  

  

State Threshold for Goods/Supplies 
(Services are exempt) State Requirements 

   

Less than $12,600 No Requirements    
  

      

$12,600 - $23,199 

Obtain/document price or rate quotations from a 
reasonable number of qualified sources (at least 3) 

  

Written or documented quotes   

      

$23,200 or more 

Bids are publicly solicited   

Firm fixed price contract awarded to the responsible bidder 
lowest in price 

  

 

https://www.pccd.pa.gov/Funding/Pages/Grants-Financial-Management.aspx
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/Funding/Documents/Applicants%20Manual/Applicants%20Manual%20-%20Current%20Version.pdf
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/Funding/Documents/PCCD%20Post-award%20Checklist.pdf
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/Funding/Documents/Accounting%20System%20Requirements.pdf
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1.16. For small nonprofit, nonpublic schools, what assistance will be provided in paying for items if  
      they do not have funding to pay and be reimbursed?   

Answer: Schools may submit interim fiscal reports as o�en as they like to alleviate cash flow 
issues that may occur if they only submi�ed fiscal reports quarterly. PCCD also understands that 
all grantees may not have enough cash on hand to be able to purchase more expensive items or 
services on a reimbursement basis and PCCD will work with grantees in those situa�ons to 
provide funding in a �mely manner. 

 
1.15.  How should we let PCCD know the method of procurement we plan to use?   
 

Answer:  Each line-item that exceeds the micro purchase threshold requires a statement 
indicating the projected method of procurement in the Budget Detail justification section, which 
is found under each budgetary category. If the entity plans to procure an item/service after 
obtaining three quotes, the statement should include such language. Likewise, if the entity will 
procure an item/service following public bid, the statement should include such language. 

 
 
 

2.  Municipalities, Law Enforcement, and Approved Vendors Q&A 
 
2.1.   Can you clarify what you mean by non-supplantation of funding?  

 
Answer: Per the PA Public School Code, grant funds shall be used to supplement and not 

 supplant existing spending on school safety and security. Requested funds should be used to 
 enhance and add to security within each school entity.  The following provides examples to 
 assist in determining whether the requested activities are considered supplantation.  

 
Supplantation is NOT: 
- Requesting school security personnel funding in a subsequent year for the same purpose 

and amount awarded in a previous grant.  
- Requesting items/personnel that are currently funded but not currently 

included/reoccurring in the school entities or municipality’s budget (e.g. other grant funds, 
temporary funds, etc.). 

- Requesting additional funding to increase the hours of personnel currently part-time or 
increase program/activity capacity (e.g., adding additional cameras above and beyond what 
is currently budgeted).   

 
Supplantation is: 
- Requesting funding for activities/personnel/items currently included in the school entity’s or 

municipality’s yearly budget.  
- Utilizing grant funds to retroactively support expenses already procured (e.g., using grant 

funds to pay ongoing expenses as part of a previously executed contract or purchase order). 
 
2.2.  What is the start date of the funding?   

 
Answer: You will enter a start date of January 1, 2025.  You can budget for any amount of time, 
but cannot exceed 18-months, or June 30, 2026, as your end date.  Please note: PCCD will not 
be able to reimburse the grantee for expenses prior to January 1, 2025.  
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2.3.  Are all expenses reimbursed? Or will applicants be granted the full award upfront?  

 
Answer: Grant funds are paid by PCCD to grantees on a reimbursement basis. PCCD allows 
grantees to submit reimbursement requests as frequently as necessary to alleviate possible cash 
flow issues that may arise with multiple expensive purchases. PCCD will work with grantees to 
ensure that any cash flow concerns are addressed in a timely manner. 
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